
JASCH INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

Works: 

43/5, Bahalgarh Road, P.O. Bahalgarh — 131021 
Distt. Sonipat (Haryana) INDIA 
Phone : 0130-2216666 
Email. skverma@jasch.biz Website. www.jaschindustries.com, 
CIN : L24302DL1985PLC383771 

JI/SE 

06-04-2023 

BSE Lid, 
Deptt of Corporate Services, 
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, 
Dalal Street, Mumbai 400001 

Sub : Clarification on price movement 

Dear sir, 

JASLH 

Upload at listing@bseindia.com] 

& email to : bse.surv(@bseindia.com 

Kindly refer to your email No. L/SURV/ONL/PV/NK/ 2023-2024 / 3096 dated 05th April 2023 
(copy attached). 

We do not have any information/announcement (including impending announcement) which, in 
our opinion, may have a bearing on the recent price behaviour in our scrip. It appears to be 
regulated by market forces. 

Thanking you, 

Yours faithfully, 
For Jasch Industries Ltd 

Jai Kishan Lary 

Managing Director 

Regd office: 502, Block-C, NDM-2, N.S.P., Pitampura, NEW DELHI 110034



eskavee@gmail.com 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Manish Garg <manish@jaschgauging.com> 

05 April 2023 20:28 

SK Verma; S. K; Mahdender Paliwal; JK Garg Jasch 

Fw: Clarification on Price Movement 

Sent from Smallbiz Yahoo Mail for iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

On Wednesday, April 5, 2023, 19:57, bse.surv@bseindia.com wrote: 

L/SURV/ONL/PV/NK/ 2023-2024 / 3096 

The Company Secretary (The Compliance Officer) 

Jasch Industries Ltd 

New Delhi:110034, 

Delhi 

Dear Sir /Madam, 

Sub: Clarification on Price Movement 

We have noted significant movement in the price of your security at our Exchange, in the recent 

past. 

Please note that as per Regulation 30 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and all listed companies 

are required to intimate to the Exchange all the events, information etc that have a bearing on the 

operation/performance of the company which include all price sensitive information, etc. 

In addition, all listed companies are also required to furnish to the Exchanges on request, such 

information concerning the company as may be reasonably required. 

In view of the above and with a view to ensure that investors have latest relevant information about 

your company, you are requested to provide us with any information fannouncement (including 

impending announcement) which in your opinion may have a bearing on the price behaviour in the 

scrip. 

You are therefore advised to provide your response in respect of the above to the Exchange at the 

earliest by submitting reply through BSE listing centre portal under the head : "regulation 30" and 

email on bse.surv@bseindia.com on your company letterhead. For any further clarification, please 

contact on 022 22723030/22721717. 

Thanking you 

Yours faithfully 

ADITYA BAKDE 

Email : aditya.bakde@bseindia.com 


